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INCO TERMS 2: DESTINATION
The purpose of this modification is to answer contractor questions.

1. The following gquestions were received and the following responses are hereby provided:

Ql: 1Is the Lowboy trailer (ref. solicitation # NNS07191754Q) something you are planning on
buying from a manufacturer who already makes something exactly like this, or are you
planning on this being a one of a kind custom-made piece of equipment?

Al: Market research indicates that this is a commercial item that does require some
modifications to meet the requirements.
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02: Does the company bidding on the work need to
be the actual manufacturer of the product, or can
the actual manufacturing be sub-contracted to
some other company?

A2: Manufacturing can be done by some one other
than the awardee of the contract.

Q3: Are you wanting a hydraulic tail or
hydraulic ramps on the backside of the trailer?
A3: Yes, key to this purchase is a hydraulic
tail.

Q4: In what condition is the trailer required to
be, as in, is it required to be new or can it be
previously owned?

Ad: Previously owned in excellent condition
would serve our purpose.

Q5: I'm.assuming that the trailer would be a
purchase, not a rental, but I wanted to make sure?
A5: This is a purchase.

Q6: How strict is the end user going to be on
the trailer meeting the exact specifications?
Are any deviations allowed or are each of the
specs required exactly as stated?

A6: Deviations and/or spec's would need to be
reviewed.

Q7: In the body of the solicitation there are
several ?. Such as overall width - 10?. Deck
Length - 252 + 8?76?. Can you let me know what
the ? are meaning.

A7: The specifications read: Overall Width - 107
(8'6" + 1' widening brackets on both sides) Deck
Length - 253" + 8'6" Tail

2. All other terms and conditions remain
unchanged.
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